6/12/2019 Mail - Dr. Santosh Patil [MU - Jaipur] - Outlook

Lunch arrangement

Rajesh Sharma [MU - Jaipur]
Wed 7/25/2018 11:50 AM

To: Banquetmuj [MIS] <banquet.muj@manipalis.com>
Cc: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit,jain@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Santosh Patil [MU - Jaipur]
<santosh.patil@jaipur.manipal.edu>; N B S Rathore [MU - Jaipur] <nbs.rathore@jaipur.manipal.edu>

Dear Sir,

Prof. Arun K. Somani from IOWA State University of Science and Technology Ames, IOWA,
USA visit to our campus regarding MoU. You are requested to arrange the Executive lunch
for seven persons (07) at 1:00 pm on 26th July, 2018 ( Thursday) at pantry 3" floor, 1/c
building.

This has approval of Director (International Collaborations)
Kindly confirm the mail.

Thanks and regards,

Rajesh Sharma

PS to Director (International Collaborations)
Manipal University Jaipur

Contact No. —0141-399100 Ext. 186

Mail Id Sharma.rajesh@jaipur.manipal.edu
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